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MNWE Tools Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 1BR-CIL1217 Information Request Email 2 of 2

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Nov 16, 2015 at 1:12 PM

To: "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: "Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Thank you for the submissions Megan,

Also can you confirm if you are the main point of contact for this licence file. On the application form we have the
following names:

Mohammed Ansari
Andrew Johnson

Thanks,

Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- /*c<d <Ag”
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RE: 1BR-CIL1217 Information Request Email 2 of 2

Lusty, Megan <MLusty@gov.nu.ca> Mon, Nov 16, 2015 at 2:04 PM
To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Cynthia,

| will be the main point of contact going forward.
Thanks,

Megan

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: November-16-15 2:13 PM

To: Lusty, Megan

Cc: Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)
Subject: Re: 1BR-CIL1217 Information Request Email 2 of 2
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